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Sharon,

After I shared the Idaho Department of Fish and Game's April 14, 2010, comments on the subject project with
AREVA, AREVA commissioned North Wind, Inc. to conduct a supplementary sage grouse survey for the Eagle
Rock site and transmission line right-of-way. You can access the report for that study, dated May 13, 2010, via
the following download link: https://webapps.anl.gov/filetransfer/downloader/940198422265150/. (NOTE:
This download link is good only for 30 days from yesterday.) Also included in the download link are the reports
of four other ecological surveys that are referenced in the North Wind report, some of which you may not have
seen previously.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need additional information.

Regards,
Steve

S~L~, 'P~.Z'.
Senior Environmental Project Manager
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Federal and State Materials and

Environmental Management Programs
Mail Stop: T-8F5
Washington, DC 20555-0001
Telephone: 301-415-5163
Fax: 301-415-5369
Email: Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov

1


